Public Document Pack

CHESTERFIELD
/B BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Martin Elliott
Direct Line: 01246 345236
Email committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Enterprise
and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee

22 May 2017

Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be held on TUESDAY, 30 MAY 2017 at 5.00 pm in
Committee Room 3, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is
set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1. Declarations of Members' And Officers' Interests Relating To Items On
The Agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 12)
e 7 February, 2017

4.  Cabinet Member for Economic Growth - Skills Action Plan (Pages 13 -
58)

5:05 - 5:50pm
5.  Scrutiny Project Groups
5:50 - 6:20pm

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk




e Play Strategy - Progress update — ClIr Derbyshire

e Leisure, Sport and Cultural Activities — Progress update — Clir Sarvent

e Establishing the new Scrutiny Project Group on the future use of the
site of the old Queen’s Park Sports Centre - Progress update — Clir
Sarvent

Work Programme (Pages 59 - 66)
6:20 — 6:30pm

e To note the work programme for 2017/18.

e To note that the “Homelessness” work programme item will be
scheduled for the October meeting of the Enterprise and Wellbeing
Scrutiny Committee.

Forward Plan (Pages 67 - 68)

6:30 — 6:35pm

Corporate Working Groups

6:35 — 6:45

Councillor Sarvent to provide a verbal update on the Housing Revenue

Account Business Plan steering group.

Yours sincerely,

R X

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



46

47

48

49

Agenda Iltem 3

E&WBSC 07.02.17

ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 7th February, 2017

Present:-

Councillor Sarvent (Chair)

Councillors Perkins Councillors P Gilby +++
Callan V Diouf
Dyke Caulfield
Derbyshire Bagley +

Anita Cunningham, Policy and Scrutiny Officer

Martyn Hudson, Careline and Support Services Manager +
Martin Key, Health and Wellbeing Manager ++

Rachel Lenthall, Committee and Scrutiny Co-ordinator
John Ramsey, Principal Green Spaces Officer ++

+ Attended for Minute No. 49
++ Attended for Minute No. 50
+++ Attended for Minute No. 52 and 53

DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

No declarations of interest were received.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were received.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC

RESOLVED -

That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on
the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

CABINET MEMBER FOR CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES -

Page 3



E&WBSC 07.02.17

CARELINE PROGRESS REPORT

The Cabinet Member for Customers and Communities and the Careline
and Support Services Manager attended to provide a progress report on
the implementation of recommendations from the review of Careline and
Support Services. A report was approved by the Joint Cabinet and
Employment and General Committee on 9 February, 2016 to put in place
a new structure for Careline and Support Services in order to mitigate the
effects of reductions in Derbyshire County Council (DCC) funding and
move towards a financially self-sustaining service.

The Careline and Support Services Manager advised that the funding
from DCC for the scheme managers had been lost and these posts had
been deleted as part of the review. However, funding for the monitoring of
Careline alarms and floating support was still being received. The level of
funding was expected to fall in 2016/17, with further reductions every year
from 2017/18 if the funding for Careline monitoring was withdrawn.

Following the removal of the scheme managers in April, 2016, the
cleaning of the sheltered schemes was now carried out by the council’s
building cleaning team which had received good reviews. There was a
plan to review other contracted services in 2017/18 including window
cleaning, grounds maintenance and laundry equipment. The Careline
alarm system and associated services at sheltered schemes, including
CCTV, would be updated. Brocklehurst Court would be updated first as
the scheme would be undergoing a major refurbishment; Support Officers
were assisting with the temporary rehousing of tenants.

The Careline and Response Service had been fully staffed since
September 2016. A Social Inclusion Officer had been appointed and was
working with residents to co-ordinate, facilitate and expand the level of
activities at sheltered schemes. A Team Leader for Support Services had
been in post since September 2016. The Team Leader had previous
experience of working in Adult Social Care and was hoping to enhance
the skills of the current support staff in this area. The Publicity and
Marketing Officer had been in post since September 2016 and had
reviewed all marketing and publicity activity for the service.

Applications were being prepared for accreditation to the Telecare

Services Association Quality Standards Framework and the Derbyshire
Dignity Challenge.

Page 4



E&WBSC 07.02.17

The Careline and Support Service took over the management of 6
community rooms provided by Housing Services and had a programme of
refurbishments planned. Current users had been consulted in order to
understand what improvements were needed. Members asked if friends
groups were being involved in the refurbishment and management of the
community rooms. The Careline and Support Services Manager
responded that all the necessary friends of groups had been involved in
consultations.

Since April 2016, there had been an increase in the number of self-
funders receiving the Careline response service and signing up to the
support service. Chesterfield Borough Council (CBC) took the opportunity
of offering a Careline provision and monitoring service to residents living
in the Derbyshire Dales (DD) and took over two thirds of DD Careline
users.

The overall financial situation for 2016/17 was better than reported in
February 2016 due to the net increase in Careline response self-funders
and the monitoring of former Dales Housing customers. There was a risk
that DCC may remove its funding for Careline however this had been
mitigated by increases in income and staffing savings.

Members had concerns over the coordination of activities and resident
engagement at Parkside as there were two types of activities being
offered by two different groups. The Careline and Support Services
Manager replied that initially the mix of new and old tenants in the
scheme had worked well and a residents committee had been set up with
support from the Social Inclusion Officer. The committee was running
activities such as bingo and coffee mornings, whilst the Social Inclusion
Officer assisted with other activities such as chair based exercise. There
had been concerns that activities were only targeting a small group of
people and the Social Inclusion Officer was working to ensure all
residents felt comfortable to take part in activities. A meeting had been set
up with the residents to go over these issues and discuss residents’
concerns with their tenancies. There was also some confusion with
residents’ understanding of CBC’s role in Parkside and Careline; this
would be clarified at the meeting.

Members asked if there was a danger of the Careline and Response
Service overstretching its capacity by expanding into the DD. The
Careline and Support Services Manager responded that CBC was clear
on what they could and could not provide. DD residents did not receive a

Page 5



E&WBSC 07.02.17

response service prior to CBC taking over and CBC has carried on the
same service. The alarms can be monitored within the current staffing
resource however to provide a response service as well would have
caused a staffing issue. If there was the opportunity to take on further
business in that area, the commitment required from CBC would be
reviewed.

Members asked if the funding from DCC for the monitoring of alarms had
been extended beyond 31 March, 2017. The Careline and Support
Services Manager advised that an exempt report had gone to DCC'’s
cabinet about the alarms and there was a meeting arranged with partners
and DCC where it was hoped the issue over the contract would be
discussed.

Members enquired about the timescale for installing the CCTV in the
sheltered schemes and community rooms. The Careline and Support
Services Manager replied that a CCTV system would be initially be
installed at the main entrance door of two community rooms at Wimborne
Crescent and Winster Court as refurbishment works were planned for
May/June 2017; this would then be followed by Brocklehurst Court which
was due to have a major refurbishment during 2017/18. CCTV would then
be installed in the other community rooms and sheltered schemes when
refurbishment work was carried out to them. The CCTV system would be
connected to the Careline office, however it would only be intended to
assist with access into the buildings.

Members asked if all the employees working at Careline were employed
by CBC on permanent contracts or if agencies were still being used. The
Careline and Support Service Manager advised that all employees were
employed by CBC and all were on permanent contracts.

Members questioned if a loss in funding from DCC had been included in
the budget predictions. The Careline and Support Services Manager
replied that this had been mitigated in the report for the review of Careline
and Support Services that was approved last year and plans were in
place to make the service nearly self-sufficient by 2020.

Members thanked the Cabinet Member for Customers and Communities
and the Careline and Support Services Manager for attending to provide
the progress report and for answering their questions.

RESOLVED -

Page 6



50

51

E&WBSC 07.02.17

1. That the progress report be noted.

2. That feedback from the meeting at Derbyshire County Council
regarding funding for the monitoring of Careline alarms be circulated
to members.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - RE-ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED -
That the public be readmitted to the meeting.

CABINET MEMBER FOR HEALTH AND WELLBEING

Development of a Health and Wellbeing Strategy

The Health and Wellbeing Manager attended to provide a brief overview
of the development of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy; a presentation
had been received by the Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum on
10 January, 2017. Data received from the indices of multiple deprivation
indicated that there were large inequalities in life expectancy between the
most and least deprived areas and some of the illness averages were
significantly worse than authority areas in the rest of England.

Partnership working was crucial to improve health inequalities as
borough-wide changes were needed to the way people act in order to
improve the health profile. An important factor in improving health was
through developing community based actions such as Press Red. This
approach was targeted at specific areas and tailored for individual groups
that could be varied across the borough. Partnership working was also
taking place with the DCC Public Health Team and Sustainability and
Transformation Plan Place Group, the redesigned NHS partnership. Falls
prevention would be looked at initially as a key part to keeping people
safe and out of hospital. Work was being carried out with Sports England
to apply for funding for projects.

To address the issues with the alcohol-related harm, work would be
undertaken with key groups that have a high demand on services. Also, to
improve the feel of the town centre, the possibility of managing alcohol
licenses on town centre businesses would be considered.

Page 7



E&WBSC 07.02.17

An internal strategy group including members from all services in the
Council would be developed. The work of the group would be overseen
by the health and wellbeing partnership.

Members thanked the Health and Wellbeing Manager for attending to
provide the update.

Green Spaces and Allotments Strategy

The Principal Green Spaces Officer attended to provide an update on the
work that had been carried out by the Greenspaces team and the future
plans for the boroughs green spaces.

There had been some funding successes since the committee received
the last update in August 2016. Eastwood Park in Hasland had received
funding for a wheel/skate park and Stand Road Park had been awarded a
small sum of funding for pitch side shelters which was linked to a bigger
project. Grants had been received from DCC and Viridor for a new play
facility at Langer Lane in Rother Ward.

The Greenspaces team had carried out bulb planting in conjunction with
primary and junior schools, friends groups and CBC’s Neighbourhoods
team. A project was being undertaken at Loundsley Green to create a
wetland area; Holme Hall unite, primary schools, friends groups and
external contractors were working together to deliver the project.

The Chesterfield in Bloom ceremony was held at Ringwood Hall and was
well attended; Chesterfield went on to achieve the gold standard at East
Midlands in Bloom. Work had begun to develop activities for this year’s
entry which included a painting competition for children based around the
Women’s Tour of Britain which was coming to Chesterfield again in June
2017. Friends groups and tenants and residents groups had been invited
to get involved with the view of putting the focus on sustainability and
community participation.

Members asked what the life cycle of a bulb was. The Principal Green
Spaces Officer advised that 15 years ago a lot of extensive bulb planting
took place on the gateways into the town, these bulbs were still thriving.
Some of the funding for the bulb planting this year would come from the
estate improvement budget.

Page 8



52

E&WBSC 07.02.17

Members asked if Chesterfield in Bloom received a lot of interest from
businesses in the borough. The Principal Green Spaces Officer advised
that local businesses are targeted for sponsorship in relation to prize
giving and they had always managed to get secure sponsors for the 10
categories. Ringwood Hall had been the main sponsor and often renewed
their commitment. Destination Chesterfield had been contacted to get
involved however it had not fit with their priorities; the Principal Green
Spaces Officer said he would continue to push for their involvement. In
addition, getting town centre businesses involved, such as sponsoring
hanging baskets, was a challenge.

Members asked if Staveley Town Council could get involved in the Bloom
activities through their activity schemes for children in the summer
holiday. The Principal Green Spaces Officer would consider involving
Staveley Town Council and suggested that they could collaborate on work
in King George V Playing Fields or the Staveley Memorial Gardens.

Members thanked the Principal Green Spaces Officer for attending to
provide the update and answering members’ questions.

RESOLVED -

That the updates be noted and on-going work to improve health and
wellbeing be supported.

SCRUTINY PROJECT GROUP PROGRESS UPDATES

Councillor Derbyshire, lead member for the Play Strategy Scrutiny Project
Group, provided an update. The group members had met with the
Principal Green Spaces Officer to discuss the public consultation on the
revised Play Strategy; the group would meet again to discuss the results
of the public consultation when they were available.

Councillor P Gilby, lead member for the Leisure, Sport and Cultural
Activities Scrutiny Project Group, advised that the group members were
still waiting for a meeting to be set up with the project board for the new
Queen’s Park Sports Centre to discuss lessons learnt.

RESOLVED -

That the updates be noted.

Page 9



E&WBSC 07.02.17

53 SCRUTINY MONITORING

Councillor P Gilby attended to provide an update on the monitoring of the
recommendations from the scrutiny review of the water rates payment
policy. The scrutiny review was carried out due to concerns that council
tenants may have been evicted from CBC properties for just owing water
rates. During the course of the scrutiny project group’s work it became
clear that this was not the case, however the group also discovered that
there was not a formal structure to the contract between Severn Trent
Water (STW) and CBC. Conversations would take place between STW
and CBC to work towards formulating an agreement. The Director of
Finance and Resources would contact STW to set up a meeting to
discuss the way forward and steps were being made to continue the
agreement with STW.

Members asked what the termination period for the contract would be if
STW wanted to cease current arrangements. Councillor P Gilby replied
that the first aim was to keep the current contract, but STW had indicated
that they wanted to take arrangements for water rates collection back in
house for their authority clients in Derbyshire; if this was the case a
transitional period of one year would be sought.

Members thanked Councillor P Gilby for attending to provide the progress
update on the committee’s recommendations.

RESOLVED -
1. That the monitoring schedule be approved.

2. That the Review of Water Rates Payment Policy (EW2) be removed
from the monitoring schedule.

3. That Councillor Perkins reports back developments on the water
rates contract through her role as scrutiny representative on the
Housing Revenue Account Business Plan Steering Group.

54 FORWARD PLAN

The Forward Plan was considered.

RESOLVED -

Page 10



55

56

E&WBSC 07.02.17

That the Forward Plan be noted.

WORK PROGRAMME FOR THE ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

The Committee considered its work programme. The Chair noted that
there were currently no items scheduled for the next meeting in April so it
may be cancelled. In addition, members were informed that the next work
programme action planning day would take place on 1 March, further
detail and an email invite would be sent to members.

RESOLVED -
That the work programme be noted.
MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 6 December, 2016
were presented.

In respect of Minute No. 39, the Chair advised Members that Councillor
Dickinson would be carrying out a special project on the future of the old
Queen’s Park Sports Centre. The Chair would arrange to meet with
Councillor Dickinson to discuss scrutiny’s involvement in the project.

RESOLVED -

1) That the Minutes be accepted as a correct record and be signed by
the Chair.

2) That the Chair meets with Councillor Dickinson to discuss scrutiny’s
involvement with the project on the future of the old Queen’s Park
Sports Centre.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



¢T obed

CHESTERFIELD
/ BOROUGH COUNCIL

Skills Action Plan

Scrutiny - Enterprise and Wellbeing Committee
30th May 2017

Emily Williams — Senior Economic Development Officer

7 wal| epuaby



T abed

Background
o National drivers
o Regional drivers
o Local drivers

Skills Action Plan
o Aim
o Objectives
o Benefits

Recommendations

!

CHESTERFIELD
BOROUGH COUNCIL




[ ]
[ ]
o
Q
Q
D
[EEY
o [ ]
140 5

Background I\ SresTeRnie

Investment in workplace learning

reducing; considerably il
Compared to G7, we are falling 0000

60,000 —|

behind on productivity

course away from the workplace

40,000 —

20,000 —|

No. of people in employment whose actual hours
worked was less than usual hours because of training

Ranked in bottom 4 OECD

o T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Source: Office for National Statistics, Labour Force Survey.

Countries for numeracy & literacy

Index: UK = 100

130 1

120 4

110 +

100

« Mobilise employer control,

influence and delivery
l I  Greater balance of economic

I skills: increase vocational

learning

Japan UK (=100) Canada Itahy G7exc. UK France



9T abed

BOROQUGH COUNCIL

Background /‘\ CHESTERFIELD

* Apprenticeship

%
0 @ SR
RefOrmS @2 960@ o HM Government
o), o
- Lew @@gﬁ Building our
— Public sector targets 'SPl Industrial Strategy
@ @("‘ @ Green Paper
. @@?@g % @?® January 2017
* Post 16 Skills Plan %) o G
Q@ @@@ °
. Q3 a®(\@@®@@
* Industrial Strategy EBSH
DO s
o 720 &)go;
e HS2 o @%@96@




/T obed

Regional Drivers

 LEP Employment & Skills
Strategies

 Area Based Reviews

 Devolved Adult Education
Budgets

« LEP ESIF Allocations —
range of sKkills &
employment programmes

CHESTERFIELD
/ BOROUGH COUNCIL

Derby

Derbyshire
Nottingham
w Nottinghamshire

W Sheffield “
== City Region
. Local Enterprise '
Partnership U; 4

eeqas —
Sheffield 3

am Vale



Local Drivers

CHESTERFIELD
/ BOROUGH COUNCIL

« Fewer people with higher level qualifications and more people with no
qualifications than national average

« 12 of 19 wards in Chesterfield have higher levels of people with no
qualifications

« Currently enjoying low levels of unemployment at 1.9% compared to UK of
2.0% (10 of 19 wards above national rate)

« 375 (4%) unemployed 18 — 24 year olds compared to 2.9.% and 2.5%
nationally and regionally

« At 11.3% the number of individuals in receipt of out work benefits significantly
above national and regional averages

8T abed

« Chesterfield is seeing significant levels of Investment £700m entering
delivery stage in 2017




CHESTERFIELD
BaCkground A\ BOROUGH COUNCIL

* ‘A skilled workforce is vital to the future economic success of the
area, enabling growth of higher value added activities and
attracting new businesses to the Borough’ (CBC Growth Plan
2015)

» Afocus within the Council Plan will be to Maximise the impact of
skills related programmes for the benefit of Chesterfield businesses
and residents to enhance the local economy.

6T abed

* The need to raise productivity through increased skills attainment at
the heart of both LEP Strategic Economic Plans

Pl fidm




A Skills Action Plan is
Required to:

- Maximise the benefits of new
iInvestment in the borough

- To ensure that local skills
activity is aligned to regional
and national priorities

0z abed

- Maximise the impact of skills
related programmes

!

CHESTERFIELD
BOROUGH COUNCIL




T¢ obed

Objectives |\ Srestereieeo

1.

We will work with Partners to ensure that local people and
businesses have the right skills to access current and future
employment opportunities.

We will work with out LEPs and Education Partners to ensure that
skills provision is aligned to future jobs growth and economic
opportunities from emerging sectors

We will maximise the number of training, employment and supply
chain opportunities for local people arising from new development
and secured through Local Labour Agreements

We will provide clear advice and support to local people and
businesses about the range of skills programmes available.




CHESTERFIELD
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Ensuring Local people have the right skills to \
access current and future job opportunities A

v" Deliver Apprentice Town activity to raise awareness &
Increase participation of apprenticeships across priority
sectors and at higher levels

v' Facilitate access to training that will upskill the workforce

v Ensure that work readiness & employment support is
targeted in areas that most need it

v Support the delivery of programmes to support 16-24 year
olds

v Establish EDU as members of both Workforce Strategy
up and the Chesterfield Health & Wellbeing Board .

2c abed




ez abed

BOROQUGH COUNCIL

Ensuring that Skills Provision is aligned to future jobs ‘\ CHESTERFIELD
/

growth

v

v

Bring forward a skills and employment plan to maximise the job
and training opportunities created by Peak Resort

Ensure our education partners are equipped to develop a pipeline
of skills provision to addresses employment opportunities arsing
from HS2

Participation in Skills, Education and Apprenticeship Working
Groups in both LEP areas.

Maximise funding opportunities by closely monitoring the progress
of skills & employment programmes being delivered in Chesterfield

Regular review meetings with our education partners that focus key
local & regional economic priorities to inform curriculum planning




vz abed

Provide clear advice & support to local people and ‘\ CHESTERFIELD
businesses about the range of skills programmes /)P BOROUGH COUNCIL
available

v Deliver an annual skills and employability conference

v Produce a Skills Fact Card that ‘hides the wiring’ to provide clear
information about the range of skills programmes available

v Through existing key account management activity, provide
focussed support that ensures businesses can access skills
provision that meets the needs of their business.

v’ Establish EDU as a member of the Health & Wellbeing Board to
keep voluntary, community, health and wellbeing partners informed
about the range of skills and work readiness programmes available




Maximise the number of training, employment and ‘\ CHESTEREIELD
supply chain opportunities for local people arising from  /jB BOROUGH COUNCLL
new development.

v" Agree local labour clauses on 100% of all new eligible major
developments.

v’ Strengthen the process of implementation and monitoring of local
labour conditions

v" Produce a clear guidance document for developers that outlines
how they can contribute towards developing the skills of local
people and local the supply chain.

v Provide skills support to users of the Councils commercial property
& information service.

G¢ obed

v" Connect developers with schools and education providers to raise
awareness of their industry and opportunities arising from new
investment.




9z abed

I CHESTERFIELD
Benefits |\ Shestermieeo

v Coherent response locally to national and regional skills
policy

v' Ensure CBC maximise the impact of LEP funded
programmes

v Maximise the benefits of new investment within the
borough

v" Clear information about the range of programmes
available locally

v" Ability to align skills provision with future employment
demand

nhanced partnership working




Recommendations |\ Shestermieeo

« To approve the Skills Action Plan

)2 abed

« To approve a budget request of £5,000
from the revenues fund for 2017/18 to
contribute to the delivery of activity
outlined in the Skills Action Plan.




gz abed




By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

WORK PROGRAMME: ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ON 30 MAY 2017

Scrutiny Cabinet
Committee Business Item : Status : Raised by : Member
Date: Responsibility
1 130.05.17 Skills Action Plan Scrutiny Work | Economic
Programme Growth
Action
A% Planning —
Q March 2017
a1
©l2 125.07.17 Green Spaces Scrutiny Work | Health and
Programme Wellbeing
Action
Planning —
March 2017
3 103.10.17 Homelessness Members will be receiving training on the | Scrutiny Work | Homes and
services that the council provides Programme Customers
regarding homelessness before the item is | Action
due for consideration for the committee. Planning —
March 2017
4 103.10.17 Housing Revenue Scrutiny Work | Homes and
Account Business Programme Customers
Plan Action
Planning —
March 2017

Work Programme as agreed by OPSF 09.05.17 Page 1 of 3

9 wa)| epuaby



CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Scrutiny Cabinet
Committee Business Item : Status : Raised by : Member
Date: Responsibility
5 113.02.18 Housing Allocations Scrutiny Work | Homes and
Policy Programme Customers
Action
Planning —
March 2017
Scrutiny Project Groups (SPG) :
6 | Every Play Strategy Agreed to include on Scrutiny Work Scrutiny Work | Homes and
meeting Programme — O&P 10.05.16. SPG scope | Programme Customers
and brief approved by EW 2.8.16. Action
Planning —
April 2016
S
@17 |Every Leisure, Sport & Nearing completion pending receipt of final | Enterprise and | Homes and
X meeting Cultural Activities contractor documentation. Wellbeing Customers
Scrutiny
Committee
8 | Every Development of the | Lead member allocated and scope to be Scrutiny Work | Health and
meeting site of the old developed. Programme Wellbeing/Tow
Queen’s Park Sports Action n Centres and
Centre Planning — Visitor
March 2017 Economy
Work Programme as agreed by OPSF 09.05.17 Page 2 of 3




T9 abed

CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Scrutiny Cabinet
Committee Business Item : Status : Raised by : Member
Date: Responsibility
Corporate Working Groups:
9 | Every Housing Revenue Progress update received 04.10.16. Scrutiny Work | Housing
meeting Account Business Update requested after next group Programme
Plan Steering Group | meeting. Action
Planning —
April 2016

ltems Pending Reschedule or Removal:

New Business Items Proposed:

Note: Items for monitoring (from scrutiny reviews and/or recommendations) are not included above but are listed in the
Scrutiny Monitoring Form a separate item on the agenda. Items from the Forward Plan and Scrutiny Monitoring Form can be
included in the work programme.[KEY to abbreviations : O&P = Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum. CCO =
Community, Customer and Organisational Development Scrutiny Committee. E&W = Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny
Committee. TBC = to be confirmed. KD = Forward Plan Key Decision] (Next meeting date is 30.05.17).

Work Programme as agreed by OPSF 09.05.17

Page 3 of 3




This page is intentionally left blank



€9 abed

Appendix A

Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme Gantt Chart for Civic Year 2017/18

OPSF OPSF CCo OPSF EW OPSF EW OPSF EW OPSF EW
9517  lo7617 11747 12917 131037 l2ga1a7 l1212a7 lis1a8 113218 113318 117418
CCO EW EW CCOo CCo CCo CCOo
23.5.17 6617 25,717 19917 21,1117 23.1.18 20318

SPG & OSC Business Items May | Jun Jul Aug | Sept | Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

1. Develop old QPLC site SPG SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW)

2 Waste Management SPG EW SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) [SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW)
SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG

3 Town Centre SPG psk)Joopse) loopse) lopse) lopse) liopse) Jiopse) lopse)y lopse) lopse) opsk) lopsh)
SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG SPG

4 HS2 SPG opsk) Joopse) liopse)  lopse) lopsk) iopse) Jiopse) liopse)  lopse) lopsk) iopsk) |opsh)

5 Markets (links with 3) OPSF OPSF

6 Welfare Reform & UC CCO

7 Public Consultation Cco

8 Play Strategy SPG (c/f) SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (EW) |SPG (Ew)

9 Friends Groups SPG (C/f) SPG (cco) |spPG (cco) [IsPG (cco) IsPG (cco) |sPG (cco) |sPG (cco) IsPG (cco) SPG (cco) |SPG (cco) ISPG (CCco) |SPG (CCO)

10 Crime and Disorder CCO CCO

11 Council Plan / Corp Performance OPSF OPSF

12 Budget OPSF OPSF

13 GPGS (overview) OPSF OPSF

14 PPP (contract overview) OPSF |or TBC OPSF

15 Digital Strategy (links with 14) OPSF Jor TBC OPSF

16 Commercialisation / BT OPSF

17 Workforce fit for Future CCO CCoO

18 Skills Action Plan EW EW

19 STAR Survey (results) EW

20 Green Spaces EW

EW

21

Homelessness

(IBC)




79 abed

Appendix A

22 Housing Revenue Acount (HRA)

EW

EW

23 Housing Allocations Policy

EW

24 Food Poverty / Mental Health (Public Health)

CCO

CCO

25 Cultural Venues

CCoO

26 OSC Annual Work Programming OPSF

27 Scrutiny Annual Report OPSF

28 Monitoring c/f: Consultation (links with 6) CCO
29 Scrutiny Member Development Plan (OT';?;

KEY and NOTES:

OPSF = Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum .

CCO = Community, Customer and Organisation Scrutiny Committee .

EW = Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee.
SPG (block shaded) = Scrutiny Project Group taking place over a number of months.

All other single entries are reports / presentations to committee.

Specific committee meeting dates are at the top of each column.

All SPGs running into April may be rolling over into the work programme for 2018/19 .
All items listed are not in any order of priority.

TBC = To be confirmed.



G9 abed

Appendix A



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Please follow the link below to view the latest Forward Plan.

Forward Plan

Page 67


https://chesterfieldintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=134&RD=0&bcr=1

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Cabinet Member for Economic Growth - Skills Action Plan
	Skills action plan
	Appendix A - Skills action plan 2017 proof 1 (2)
	Appendix B - Skills Plan Cost Breakdown
	Appendix C - Preliminary EIA Skills Plan

	6 Work Programme
	AppxA201718WorkProgrammeV3

	7 Forward Plan

